
Council Meeting Packet 

December 10, 2025, 
6:30 p.m. 



 

 
City Council Meeting 
April 10, 2024           P a g e  | 1 

LOCATION: Council Chambers 

November 12, 2025 

TIME: 6:30 p.m. 

 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES   
Robert Davis questioned a discussion item on the agenda regarding the city's proposed rules on public 
comment and agenda materials. The council approved Ordinance O-546, allowing two non-city residents to 
serve on the Planning Commission. The police department reported 139 calls, 7 cases, 4 arrests, and 23 
warnings. Public Works detailed ongoing projects, including street sweeping, storm improvements, and water 
plant upgrades. The council discussed a review of city contractors' performance and the possibility of a work 
session to ensure efficient spending. The meeting concluded with updates on the Christmas tree lighting.  

I. CALL TO ORDER Mayor Corrigan called the meeting to order at 6:31 p.m. 
 

 ROLL CALL Present, In-Person: Mayor Shea Corrigan 
Councilors: Tim Askey, Kim Kind, Chris Featherston, Patty Pairan 
 
Staff Present, In-Person:  Jason Wofford, Public Works Facilities Manager; 
Angie Fowler, City Recorder 
 

II. FLAG SALUTE The mayor led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

III. PUBLIC COMMENT  Public Comment was received by: 
Bob Davis, YNA, Yamhill, OR 
 

IV. AGENDA UPDATES 
OR ADDITIONS  

There were no updates to the agenda 

V. ORDINANCE  
 

A) Ordinance O-546, Second Reading, 
An Ordinance Amending Yamhill Municipal Code Section 1.16.020, 
Relating to Membership of the City of Yamhill Planning Commission 
Membership 



 

 
City Council Meeting 
April 10, 2024           P a g e  | 2 

LOCATION: Council Chambers 

November 12, 2025 

TIME: 6:30 p.m. 

 
The council read the Ordinance by Title. 
 
Ayes (4): Corrigan, Askey, Kind, Featherston 
Nays (1): Pairan 
 
The ordinance passed, effective upon signing. 

 

VI. CONSENT AGENDA A) 10-8-25 City Council Meeting Minutes 
 
A MOTION WE APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA 
 
ROLL CALL:  
Motion introduced by Chris Featherston and seconded by Kim Kind 
Ayes (5): Corrigan, Askey, Kind, Featherston, Pairan 
Nays (0): None 
 
The motion carried. 
 

VII. DEPARTMENT 
REPORTS 

A) Administration/City Staff Report 
Interim City Administrator, Mayor Corrigan, reported on working with Kit 
Johnson regarding updating the MOU for the gravel lot next door. 
 
He took a tour of the water plant and the new intake screen project, met 
with citizens, and attended the city/county dinner in Newberg. 
 
B) Police Department 
Chief Greg Graven was absent. The mayor read the police statistics aloud. 
 
C) Public Works  
Jason Wofford, Facilities Manager, updated the council on the TMDL 
Matrix and the actions they have been taking. They have completed Ellie’s 
Garden, are finishing the Cedar Storm project, and are continuing the 
street sweeping program.  
They corrected the manhole in Hawn Creek situation, replaced a 
malfunctioning pump, and continued progress on adding Inserto valves to 
isolate leaks. 



 

 
City Council Meeting 
April 10, 2024           P a g e  | 3 

LOCATION: Council Chambers 

November 12, 2025 

TIME: 6:30 p.m. 

 
 

VIII. COMMITTEE 
REPORTS 

A) Planning Commission 
Shawn Freilinger, Planning Chair. provided a report for the council, noting 
the commission’s work. 
 
B) Economic Development Committee 
Jenny Morrison, EDC Chair, reported on the EDC’s work on design code 
recommendations for the downtown area and steps to create a historic 
overlay zone.  
 

IX. UNFINISHED 
BUSINESS 

A) Lighting Ordinance 
The council was updated that the planning commission would be holding 
its hearing in November and should expect the ordinance to come before 
them soon. 

X.  NEW BUSINESS A) Consider Applications for Planning Commission 2026-2028 Terms 
     1. Mary Gardner, Carol Prendergast, Grant Warren 
 
A MOTION TO APPOINT CAROL PRENDERGAST, MARY GARDNER, 
AND GRANT WARREN TO THE PLANNING COMMISSION FOR 2026-
2028 TERM. 
 
ROLL CALL:  
Motion introduced by Tim Askey and seconded by Chris Featherston 
Ayes (5): Corrigan, Askey, Kind, Featherston, Pairan 
Nays (0): None 
 
The motion carried. 
 
       
 



 

 
City Council Meeting 
April 10, 2024           P a g e  | 4 

LOCATION: Council Chambers 

November 12, 2025 

TIME: 6:30 p.m. 

 
 
Signed, 
 
 
 

 
     
Shea Corrigan 
Mayor, City of Yamhill  
 
 
Attest:  
 
 
     
Angie Fowler, City Recorder 

XI. COUNCIL REPORTS There were no council reports. 

XII. INFORMATION/ 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 

A) City of Yamhill Christmas Tree Lighting is scheduled for December 5th at 
6:00 pm. 
 

XIII. ADJOURNMENT The meeting adjourned at 7:26 pm 





 

CITY HALL STAFF MONTHLY REPORT  

DECEMBER 2025 

Department Activity 

 STAFF MANAGER • No Report – Usual Duties 

 FINANCIAL MANAGER • No Report – Usual Duties 

 CITY RECORDER • Letters of appointment sent to Planning 
Commission Applicants 

• Meeting Schedules/File System/Folder Creation for 
Council, EDC, and PC 2026 

• Work toward Draft Ordinances for Lighting, Utility 
Billing Updates, and Repeal of outdated Council 
Rules 

• Draft Resolution for Council Rules. 
• Teams meeting with Kristi Hauswald of AKS Re: 

Parks Master Plan 
• Additional Work in Planning Variance 
• Processed 3 Building Compliance Apps and 1 ROW 

permit 
 

 MUNICIPAL COURT  • Court held 12/4/25 

 UTILITY BILLING • Processed Billing/Statements 
• Processed Payments 

 

 BUILDING/PLANNING • Processed 1 ROW permit 
• Processed 3 Building Compliance Apps 
• Processed 4 Certificates of Occupancy 
• Variance for Olive – PC Hearing 
• Lighting Ordinance – PC Hearing 

 
 
 

PROJECTS  

Project Status 

Yamhill Christmas Tree Lighting  Completed 

STATISTICS 

https://cityofyamhill.org/


 WATER ACCOUNTS OPEN/CLOSED: 4  WATER LEAK NOTIFICATIONS: 10 

 LATE PAYMENT TEXTS SENT: 73  SHUT-OFF NOTICES/ WATER DISCONNECTIONS: 1 

 LATE PAYMENT LETTERS SENT: 0   

WEBSITE/FACEBOOK UPDATES: 6 / 8   

ACCOMPLISHMENTS, NOTABLES, FOR THE GOOD OF THE ORDER: 

 
Can I give a shout-out to our Chief of Police for receiving the Changing Hearts Impact Award on November 13th!? 

 

Also, we are very thankful to everyone that contributed to the 2025 Christmas Tree Lighting!  

Big Thanks to: 

• Yamhill Downtown Association for their help in planning and decorating for the Tree lighting festivities.  
• Brian Robbins for generously donating the city Christmas Tree for the 3rd consecutive year. 
• Rocky Losli for, once again, providing the power to light up our Tree.  
• Christine Stode for her exquisite cookies 
• YC High Schools Leadership Students  
• YC High School Woodworking Department 
• YC Intermediate and H.S. music programs 

 

Special mention to our public works staff for their work setting up and decorating the tree! 

 

 

 



1

Angela Fowler

From: Kara Corrigan
Sent: Thursday, December 4, 2025 12:35 PM
To: Angela Fowler
Subject: November Financial Report

-To date, we have brought in $429,227.56 in property tax revenue.  We budgeted $430,000.00 for this 
fiscal year, so anything else that comes in for the rest of the fiscal year is over what was budgeted.  I am 
guesstimating that will be roughly $30,000.00 from now until June of 2026. 
-In the General Fund I am not seeing anything to be concerned about.  Attorney/Legal fees in the police 
department have exceeded what was budgeted for by $3545.50, and the Overtime line item is getting 
close to what was budgeted for.  There is one more invoice from the attorneys that needs to be paid from 
the police department and that should be wrapped up.  The overtime budget has been paying for officer 
presence in the city while we have been short a budgeted officer. 
- The following projects have been completed in the Sewer Fund, and they all came in under budget.  

1. Ellie's Lift Station. Budgeted at $100,000.00 and came in at $51844.53 
2. Disinfection Room.  Budgeted at $180,000.00 and is currently at $94,378.11.  We are still waiting 

on the final electrical and plumbing invoices. 
3. South Cedar Street.  Budgeted at $48,000.00 and came in at $20,000.00 

-All 3 of the fiscal year loans were paid in the month of November totaling $216,150.42 from the Water 
Debt Service Fund and $45,190.63 from the Sewer Debt Service Fund.  I am still researching the 
requirements on making an extra payment for the Sewer Loan this fiscal year. 
 
-The City of Yamhill's financial audit was received at the end of last week and will be available soon.  I 
discovered several errors that need correction, and when I receive the corrected version, it will be 
available to review.  The General Fund shows a deficit, which was not unexpected due primarily to 
property tax revenue being overestimated in the previous 2 years and an increase in personnel expenses 
due to the hiring of an FTE in the position of City Administrator.  Forecasting, and corrections that were 
made to the current fiscal year budget, in addition to some FTE changes, and a COPS Grant to subsidize 
an FTE for the police station over the next 3 years, it looks like much of that deficit should be erased.  The 
Street Fund is also showing a slight deficit related to the reallocation of a utility truck purchase.  That 
purchase was reallocated from the Water Fund to the Water, Sewer, and Street Funds.  All other funds 
look good.  
 
 
Kara Corrigan 
Finance Manager 
City of Yamhill 
P.O. Box 9, Yamhill, Or 97148 
(503) 662-3511 Ext. 103 
Fax (503) 662-4589 
 



2

 
Confidentiality Notice:  This email message may contain confidential and privileged 
information.  If you have received this message by mistake, please notify us immediately by 
replying to this message or telephoning us, and do not review, disclose, copy or distribute 
it.  Thank you 















































Yamhill Police Department 
PO BOX 09 

Yamhill OR 97148 
(503)662-3511 

 

Yamhill Police Department                                                        Chief Greg Graven   
 

 
 
 

To:  Yamhill City Council  
From:  Greg Graven  
Subject:  Police Statistics November 2025  

 
Police Statistics: 

 
    
Number of Calls/Activity:  112  
Number of Case Reports:  04  
Number of Arrests:  01  
Number of Municipal Court Citations:  09  
Number of Warnings:  49  
Number of Circuit Court Citations:  01  
Citizen Calls for Service  30  
Officer Initiated Contacts  22  

 
Hours Worked: 

 
Greg Graven  153  
Chris Livingston  158.25  
Andrew McMullen  00  
    

 
Miles Driven: 

 
Greg Graven  886  
Chris Livingston  990  
Andrew McMullen  00  
    

 
 

 



  

Yamhill Police Department 
PO BOX 09 

Yamhill OR 97148 
(503) 662-3511 

 
 

 
 

Yamhill Police Department November Staff Report for City Council 
Date: 12/02/2025 

 
 
Yamhill Police Department: 

 
Greg Graven 

• Respond to Calls for Service 
• Call Out Dog @ Large N Maple Street. Owner of dog located and returned 
• Stats Report/Staff Report/ONIBRS/CAD Inform/LEEP Use of Force/LEEP Suicide Data 

LEEP LECO for October 
• Lexipol Policy Manual Updates 
• Oregon Resources Coordination Assistance Agreement ORCAA/Oregon Department of 

Emergency Management Agreement OEM 
• MCAT Zoom Meeting 
• Axon Taser 7 Annual Recertification 
• Abandoned Vehicle E 1st Street  W-1 
• 911 Hangup plotting 100 to 199 block of N Olive Street 71 meter radius Ping phone w/ 

T-Mobile Second Ping 200 to 279 E Camellia Street 15 meter radius S-1 
• Follow Up Call Abandoned Vehicle E 1st Street. Working w/ Insurance Will have vehicle 

removed tomorrow or Thursday Updated RP W-1 
• Community Connection Be Sensitive Be Brave for Suicide Prevention Training 
• STOP Stakeholder Meeting Virtual 
• Records Documents/Invoices/Training Records/Personnel/Budget Documents/Training 

Records/UTC Documents/Records Request/Records Documents/Evidence Documents 
• LEDS Validations 2025 
• YCOM IGA 190 Agreement User Fees/Dues YCSO 
• FTEP Field Training Evaluation Program w/ 845 McMullen 
• Fuel Cloud Updates 
• Lexipol DTB’s October & November 
• STOP Updates 
• Medical E 3rd Street. Declined Medical POV to hospital W-1 



  

• ATL Attempt to Locate Reckless Drive S Elm Street S-1 
• F/U Follow Up on Medical E 3rd Street 
• Staff Meeting w/ Andrew McMullen, Kim Steele, Angie Fowler Kara Corrigan, Jason 

Wofford, Josh Johnson 
• YCOM IGA 190 Agreement Final Draft YCSO 
• Computer Updates 
• Equity Action Workgroup Meeting McMinnville Community Center  
• Creating Resilient Communities Workgroup Meeting Virtual  
• Christopher Robin Giving Society Heart of the Community Awards Ceremony Changing 

Hearts Impact Award Recipient Honored to me w/ Kim Steele, Chris Livingston, Angie 
Fowler, Kara Corrigan, Shea Corrigan & Special Guest Buzz Corrigan 

• Lexipol Connect 2025 Virtual Conference  
• YCOM User Group Committee Meeting Grand Ronde Fire Department  
• PERS Reporting Updates w/ Kim Steele & Kara Corrigan 
• Suspicious Activity E Main Street Case# 25YP0100 R-1 
• SRO Meeting w/ Superintendent Clint Reaver YC District Office 120 N Larch Place W-1 
• Search & Seizure Fundamentals Oregon DOJ Grand Ronde Fire Department 28480 

McPherson Road Grand Ronde 
• Traffic Hazard Hwy 47//Phillips Road Large Green Tarp on Highway W-1 
• CHIP Suicide Prevention Coalition Teams Meeting  
• Genasys Zone Meeting Zoom Brian Young YCSO 
• COPS Grant Just Grants 
• ATL Attempt to Locate Reckless Drive SB Hwy 47//Cove Orchard S-1 
• AOA Agency Assist YCSO 327 Flores Suspicious  NW Adcock Road W-8 
• Expungement 
• DA’s Office Juvenile Department 
• Meeting w/ Mayor Shea Corringan Authorized to Start Process to Fill Vacant FTE LE 

Position 
• Legal Survival Search & Seizure Updates Blue to Gold Training  
• DHS Cross Report W Main Street Case# 25YP0101 R-1 
• F/U Follow Up 25YP0101 w/ DHS W Main Street R-1 
• Carlton Vet Clinic Dog Kenneling Owner Unable to Provide Services 

 
SRO Officer Chris Livingston 

• SRO School Resource Officer  
• Car fire N Fir Loop  
• AOA YCSO Rockyford & Pike on a kid smoking pot in his car 
• Single vehicle crash Shelton Road//Westside Road. Lines down on road and surround car 

driver trapped. DUII driver. 
• Bar Check Fireside Grill 
• Pistol Instructor Course Woodburn PD 



  

• Welfare Check at Valley Market. Turns out it was the other Valley Market 
• Motor Vehicle Crash with injuries Hwy 47//Wapato School Road two car. Both off the 

road. backing up SO & OSP 1st on scene 
• AOA YCSO DUII Rollover Crash Hwy 47//Flett Road  
• Disturbance Unwanted at Fireside Grill W Main Street 
• Shoot don't shoot VR training 
• RO & Stalking Order violation YC High School N Maple Street 
• Backing up Carlton PD 871 while waiting for county on 2 vehicle crash Hendricks 

Road//Madoffery Road. 
• Reckless drive reported, came back to a parent of a student, UTL at schools 
• BSAT Meeting 
• Meeting w/ parents & student regarding messages from other students. 
• YC High School HS helping in the shop w/ a school project 
• Custodial Interference  
• DHS Cross Report 25YP0102 S Redwood Street 
• Traffic Control for Yamhill Towing at Moores Valley Road//West Side Road 
• LE assist TVFR Worden Hill Road  
• DUII Maple Street//Main Street 25YP0103 

 
Greg Graven 
Chief of Police 
 



1

Angela Fowler

From: Jason Wofford
Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 9:00 AM
To: Angela Fowler
Subject: RE: Council Report

Water Distribution- public works installed a insta valve on the main waterline, fixed one residential waterline. 
Scheduled to flush hydrants. Wastewater worked on the tmdl, jetted and vactored Elm Street and 2nd . Streets- 
paved cedar street and fixed two potholes, assessing sidewalks. Parks- finishing up leaf removal.  
 

From: Angela Fowler <a.fowler@cityofyamhill.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 8:32 AM 
To: Jason Wofford <j.wofford@cityofyamhill.org> 
Subject: Council Report 
 
Jason, 
Do you have anything to report for the council meeting next week? 
 
Angie Fowler 
City Recorder 
City of Yamhill 
503-662-3511 ext. 102 
www.cityofyamhill.org 
a.fowler@cityofyamhill.org 
 

 
 
 
*****OREGON PUBLIC RECORD***** 
Messages to and from this email address may be subject to Oregon Public Records Law. 
 
*****OREGON PUBLIC MEETINGS LAW***** 
Governing bodies, please ensure that you are not creating a quorum/serial communication. 
 
*****CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE***** 
This electronic mail may contain confidential information that is being transmitted to and only for the use of the recipients named above.  Reading, disclosure, 
discussion, dissemination, distribution, or copying this information by anyone other than the intended recipients or his or her employees or agents is strictly 
prohibited.  If you have received the electronic mail in error, please immediately destroy it.  
 






























	5A - 11-12-25 City Council Minutes - Draft.pdf
	CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES  
	I.
	CALL TO ORDER
	ROLL CALL
	II.
	FLAG SALUTE
	III.
	PUBLIC COMMENT 
	IV.
	AGENDA UPDATES OR ADDITIONS 
	V.
	ORDINANCE 
	VI.
	CONSENT AGENDA
	VII.
	DEPARTMENT REPORTS
	VIII.
	COMMITTEE REPORTS
	IX.
	UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	X. 
	NEW BUSINESS
	XI.
	COUNCIL REPORTS
	XII.
	INFORMATION/ ANNOUNCEMENTS
	XIII.
	ADJOURNMENT


	6A1 - Staff Report November25 .pdf
	DECEMBER 2025
	Activity
	Department
	PROJECTS
	Status
	Project
	STATISTICS
	 WATER LEAK NOTIFICATIONS: 10
	 WATER ACCOUNTS OPEN/CLOSED: 4
	 SHUT-OFF NOTICES/ WATER DISCONNECTIONS: 1
	 LATE PAYMENT TEXTS SENT: 73
	 LATE PAYMENT LETTERS SENT: 0
	WEBSITE/FACEBOOK UPDATES: 6 / 8
	ACCOMPLISHMENTS, NOTABLES, FOR THE GOOD OF THE ORDER:




